
Memo 
 
Date: 

To: 

From:   

Re: 

July 2, 2018 

Priests 

Msgr. James Schillinger, Director, Ongoing Formation of Priests 

Calendar of Events for Ongoing Formation of Priests

Please see the attached updated calendar of ongoing formation events offered 
here in the archdiocese. Be sure to mark your calendar accordingly.  

You can always find up-to-date information on these and other ongoing 
formation events in the weekly Communique.   

For questions or concerns, please contact me at jschillinger@archatl.com or 
404-931-7913.

Thank you. 

mailto:jschillinger@archatl.com


Ongoing Formation of Priests 
Calendar of Events 

July 25, 2018 

Priest Study Day – Misal Romano Workshop (Chancery) Workshop presented 
by the Federation of Diocesan Liturgical Commissions Program. This is co-
sponsored the Office of Divine Worship and the Office of Intercultural and 
Ethnic Diversity. 

September 10 – 12, 2018    

Convocation of Priests (Legacy Lodge Lake Lanier Islands) 
“Gathering for Mission” 

October 11, 2018 

Priest Study Day – Human Trafficking (Chancery) 
Program co-sponsored with the Office of Life, Dignity and Justice 

December 2018 

Advent Day of Reflection (Monastery of the Holy Spirit)
Date and speaker to be determined 

April 16, 2019   

Lenten Day of Reflection (Cathedral of Christ the King) 

September 16 – 20, 2019 
Priests’ Retreat (Brasstown Valley Resort) 
Retreat director to be announced 
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